# **BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL**

Mrs. K Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184 Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

14 Househams Lane Legbourne Louth LN11 8LG

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that the Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held in St Helen's Church, Barnoldby le Beck on Wednesday 30th June 2021 at 7pm

(The Local Authorities and Police Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting hereunder.

19th June 2021

Mrs K Kirkham Clerk to the Council

Agenda:

# **1. Declarations of Interest.**

(a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

(b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.

- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- **3.** Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 5th May 2021.
- 5. To review and agree any amendments to Councillors Register Of Interest form.
- 6. Police Liaison To receive the latest police report.

# 7. Planning items:

(a) To discuss any planning matters

(1) **DM/1084/20/REM -** Land at Bradley Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Reserved matters application to erect 66 dwellings following DM/0997/16/OUT to consider access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale (amended elevational details and landscaping plans.

(b) To receive an email from the landowner regarding DM/0431/21/FUL, Plot 1 Kings Chase (information and recording purposes only).

## 8. Clerk's report and correspondence received since last meeting.

(a) To receive any update received regarding the Website planning tracker which is being investigated by the Website provider.

# 9. Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways.

- (a) To receive an update regarding Old Main Road, verge parking issue.
- (b) To receive an update regarding tarmac that has lifted on Chapel Lane.

## 10. Great British Spring Clean - 2nd June 2021

(a) To receive an update from Cllr Chapman regarding the litter picking event on 2nd June 2021.

#### 11. Community Governance Review.

(a) To receive an update to increase the numbers of Parish Councillors.

# 12. Village Projects/Improvements.

(a) To receive an update regarding purchase of a new laptop and printer.

(b) To receive information regarding St Helen's church flood lights running costs.

(c) To the possibility of continuing the cycleway from A18 Barton Street into the village and funding available.

**13. To receive information from Hornsea Two Offshore Wind Farm regarding** (a) Goodwill offer of gifting a wall mounted archaeological information poster.

# 14. To discuss any matters raised by Parish Councillors.

## **15. Future Dates:**

(a) Planning Committee Wednesday 14th July 2021 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall

(b) Town & Parish Council Liaison Committee - Thursday 8th July at 7pm in Grimsby Town Hall.

(c) Next Parish Council Meeting - Monday 13th September 2021.

#### **16.** Accounts for Approval

- (a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 30th June 2021 and approve their payment.
- (b) To receive quarter one financial review from the clerk.